

---

Subject: Re: Contributions for Collaboration Meeting in December  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Wed, 03 Dec 2008 22:03:56 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

The tentative agenda of next week computing session can be found on  
<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/PandaRootCollMeeting>

Kind wishes and till next week,

Johan.

---